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FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

Via E-mail 

September 1, 2023 

Todd Blanche, Esq. 
Blanche Law 
99 Wall Street, Suite 4460 
New York, NY 10005 

Re: People v. Trump, Indictment No. 71543/23 

Dear Mr. Blanche: 

I write as a follow-up to your letter of August 30, 2023, and our ensuing c-mails. In light of 
the many recent developments involving Mr. Trump and his rapidly evolving trial schedule, I do not 
believe it would be fruitful for us to conference this case on September 15 to discuss scheduling. 
Rather, I have decided to adhere to the existing schedule. We can discuss scheduling and make any 
necessary changes when we next meet on February 15, 2024, for decision on motions. We will have 
a much better sense at that time whether there are any actual conflicts and if so, what the best 
adjourn date might be for trial. 

CC: Susan R. Ncchcics 
Gedalia M. Stern 
Assistant District Attorneys of record 
Court file 
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